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My husband and I are victims of fraud, conspiracy and
collusion. The perpetrators had the cooperation of Warren
County Common Pleas Judge Robert L. Wolfe. Had our hearing
been conducted in an unblased and legal manner, and the jury

properly instructed, this i1illegal decislon against us could
not have been rendered.

The non-resident plaintiffs in this case were awarded 56
acres of remote woodland for which we have a deed through
the application of the adverse possession 1law, without
having met a single requirement of that 1law. Through the
judge's instructions, the jury also awarded compensation for
standing trees {raw material) we removed from the disputed
property in an amount equal to our receipts for the finlshed
product produced from those trees. Judge Wolfe adamantly
refused to allow testimony concerning our production costs
ag, In his words, "that would allow the wrongdoere a
profit*. In addition, $70,000 in punitive damages was
awarded the plaintiffs and upheld by Judge Wolfe.

Over our attorney's objection, the attached deposgition taken
from a hospital bound B85 year old woman, admittedly on
medication, was read 1Into the testimony. This confused,
pathetic, contradictory, distorted, and apparently sometimes
hallucinatory testimony is the main basiz used by both
Common Pleas and Superior Court for the adverse verdict.

On appeal, the superior court added more weight to the
evidence by its own finding that a hunting cabin had been
built on the disputed premises, though it was not founded in
evidence or testlimony and, in fact, there has never been a
cabin thereon. Another of its creations was a finding of
"gsuccessive occupancy™® upon the premises. Nowhere In the
evidence or testimony does this exlst. The entire premises,
even the buildings, which are a great distance from the
disputed area, had not been occupied for decades before we
moved 1into the Spring Creek area. The entire former farm
appeared deserted and uninhabitahle for many years. The
courts also found subsequent to farming on the premises
(which ceased in 1927) by the plaintiff's predecessors, a
private fishing club used it and a dike was created there.
The fishing club existed for a few years only and used only
a very s8mall =zsection of the disputed area. Testimony
concerning the dike {some mounds of dirt) was purely
epeculative and no one knew how it was built, by whom, or
for what purpose. No amount of overreaching established any
continuous use of the disputed property whatsoever.

Without testimony or evidence, the =superior court found
privity among their imaginary successive pccupants
overlooking the ¢title search of the premises which showed
many transfers of title, even a sheriff's sale, before it
came back into ownership of the daughter who gave the
deposition. A copy of her obltuary ls attached which clearly
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shows she did not reside upon the Spring Creek property. In
wonderment at the misconceptions, T called the prothonotary
of the superior court for a transcript of the arguments
presented at the appeals hearing, and was shocked to learn
the hearing waas not recorded.

I recommend all hearings in Pennsylvania Courts should be
videotaped in their entireties. In the Warren County Court
opening statements and summations are not recorded. One
attorney for plaintiffs seized the "off the record"
opportunity to make false and damaging statements against us
(again, not supported by testimony or evidence) and even
compared us with Adolph Hitler "marching inte Poland". The
disciplinary board upheld his right to 1lie.

A strongly biaged mapboard wae pPlaced before the jury
allegedly comprised of the two surveys of the respective
properties of the plaintiffs and ourselves. The plaintiff's
surveyor had extreme difficulty getting the survey
structured as the plaintiff desired, so he actually made
four certifled surveys of the same property--each different.
Even so, when the maphkoard wvas constructed I later
discovered further alterations had been made and 1lines
changed from the original surveys to decelve the jury. oOur
attorney entered into evidence a survey which the surveyor
alleged to have used in the mapboard's construction and it
was marked "exhibit D". However, "D" was deleted and never
made it to the superior court {(alphabetically., the 1lists of
exhibits went from A to J without a D) and all exhibits of
the case were removed when it came back te our

prothonotary's office. Our overseers of justice did not
disapprove.

Judge Wolfe gave binding instructions to the jury alleging
to base those instructins in law. He placed great emphasis
on a "law" regarding surveys which, if adhered to, made it
impossible for the jury to find in our favor. There 1is no
basis in law whatsocever for the instruction he gave the
Jury, and, in fact, the 1aw ig in complete reversal of his

instruction. The superior court found no problem with his
instruction.

I flled a complaint with documentation against Judge TWolfe
with the Judiclal Review Board, and, as You can see by the
post-it note, it wasn't even logged. A1l the material was
returned to me in {its original form.

None of the monumental effort I'wve expended has rendered a
shred of help in finding answers I have been seeking. I've
had my 1ife excessively burdened by courts which have no
obligation to base opinions on law, evidence, or ‘testimony,

and, Iindeed, can fabricate whatever is needed to
substantiate their biased opinions. The superior court in
our case added insuilt to injury by sweeping its
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unprecedented opinion wunder the rug wilth a "memorandum
decisison" classification. My senator's office tells me such
decisions can never be published. Isn't this suspicious?

The majority of the Bar Association of Warren County opposed
the last retention of Judge Wolfe and several of the +trilal
lawyers openly and publlely declared Judge Wolfe 1Is
incompetent. He has been known to write decrees bhefore
briefs are filed. I've been told numerous complaints have
been flled against him. Yet he boasts no one has ever filed
a s8ingle complalnt. {(Is this because, 1ike mine, they are
never "logged"?)} Throughout Warren County 1t 1is commonly
said Judge Wolfe has police officers provide taxi service
for him when he becomes intoxicated away from home.

1t is a gross Injustice to W& citizens of Warrsn Ceunbsy to
allovw Judge Robert Wolfe to remain on the bench as a senlor

judge. He, 1like other Pennsylvania judges, are barely
accountable to anyone.

Judicial Reform 1is a must. Judges are not Gods and should be
held accountable for arbitrary and 1l1legal declsicns.

As a child growing up 1In South Carolina, T pledged
allegiance to the flag almost daily, innocently reciting the
phrase, "with freedom and justice for all", while a large
segment of our population went to the back of the bus znd
lynchings of members of that segment were common
occcurrences, without benefit of trial and with impunity.

Ae an adult I no longer recite that phrase of hypocrisy.
Money, not justice, is too often the motivating factor
behind the decree nisi in Pennsylwvania.
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CROSBYt Mr, Morgin before we begin, Attomey Elackman wanted me to

object to the relevancy of this déposition for the record,

MARION C. KINKEAD, being duly storn tpsoxding to law and examined,

teatified na followse )
EXAMINATION BY MR, KORGAN §

Q.
A,
Q.
A,

Fould you stats your name please?
Mﬁﬂbﬂ C, Kinkead‘
And yout nddrens;

376 Buthanan Street, Werren, Pahnaylvenia,

Wiy HORCAN! I Would 14ks to elats this 16 being taken in & hospital
toott 4t the Warren Genersl Hospitai,

Q.
A,

Q,

A,
Q.

A
Q
A,

Q.
A,
Q.

Are you at this time unable 6 pet out to g0 to n trial?

I 8 uénahiié at this point,

Ara ynﬁ taking any médications at thim time that vould affect your
iﬁinkikg? ,KJL_{_fQ i B /{

T

1 vould 11k to usk you if you mre familiar with the Clough farm
1n Spring Créek Township,

1 aﬁouid ﬁés

Yhy ahould yoii be?

ﬁell,_l w{s oft that faim froM About the time T wan two years old
il T sold 4t - off and on, | | -
The name Clotgh, what 48 that to you?

iﬁy matdan _ﬁam.

| Who 48 the Clough that purchassd ihe Fatht
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Q.
AI

Q.

As

Q

Qs
A,
Q.
A,

G

My father,

What was hiyg nams?

L. 8. Clough,

Do you khow Approximately what yekr he Purchased 1t7

In the neighborhood of 1900, but that would show on the records I'm
Bura,

Wam 4t connacted with your fanily from then on until the time you
sold 1t7

The original plece that he got from Nichols was in the family and
he kept adding to that Plece of farm that wag originnlly Nichols
il he had a1l of the Spring Cresk bordered.

And at the time he had that nii bordered, did he inciude in that
rurchase B paresl that is hlong the Broken Straw? In othey words
did he purchise over to the Eroken Stre# Creek?

To4,

¥hat did you call the sres over that far by the Broken Straw Creek?

s
Th8 Irvina Farm, ) w

ﬁhat +a4 1hé reason for it having that name?
Criginally that telonged - was & part of the Irvine Grant of the
Irvine family in Irvine, Fa,

low do you kno# #ho your father purchased it from?
Nﬂj I do noto . :

But 4t 14 the ona that is commonly called the Irvine Farm?
Thé Irvihe Famm, yes,

¥héfi that was purchased, can you remembes it your father did anything
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{ to tha 1and atter he purchaned 1t7
2 | A 1 uad too young to resalise atout what vam golhg on then reaily,
3| G, I mean obil you resembar ahy uetivity? Was the 1and tinbered or

loughed ot was 4t clesred?

eldarsd firat by sheaty e bought sheep and tenced the

rty dh and turhed them toves 1h there to elsar the 1and, This
good bit arowmd on both mides of tha sirenm,

he brotght in the shebp to elsar the land, #hnt was his purposer
did he tant to ues 1% for?

We8 trylng o bulld up the tsout stream whith sventusiiy he dld

d B8 you khow 1t beehns quite & w81l knoun trout etream in our
b’aib;ﬂ bf the coutitry,

14 he intend to vss sny of that Avsa down thexs on the Irvine Farm
In relation to his farndng sparetions?

o | A At § veuldn't tow,

18 | @ DA he svantusity tise 1t in him farmdng spsrations?

13 A Yea £4 bue yeed 4y tin faskdhg opesationn: His fielde were

4
3;

18 eultivated Amd graine wers ralsed dowh thers and 611 sorts of fodder

19 for tha 1ivestoek,
29 | W Khers vers the 1ivestock kept? _
a [ A Umnlly in the pastuss atove thers « Abovs ihe trvine really, Thére

34 Wate pastures a1l over - the tesk of the tatis, night pasturss,
44 day pasturen; part of the woods Blohg the stiean verd open to
24 |- tasturan, .

8 Q; ?ata thars pastures in the aren Whish yoll cAll tha Irvine Farm clons
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A;

Qi

A
18

Ay

%

1£ nafer uint thiough the gteln fie1d, 14 W8 dnoiuded iy the
i i

m

to the frokey Strew ereeks

Ged, i réally donte rememba y, Faisly sloua 1 think, Tairly close,
how 1 ap Loltg to ehow you fiitut of niq af serial photio, This {gs
4 1950 ae;ial pthoto - B/22/50 ~ and it 14 humberad Ark 1GP7. 1
Fouid 1ikqfto have that masked ne Bchibit #1 tor the Kinkead

deposd tios, (Exhibit 1y rotded ),  ton It I whoy You Exhibit 1 apg

I point out iy you firet ot a1l 4y got the propss bearing «hore iha

rokd L fyop Sprdng Cresk to Carlhd and 1441 T my pag blong that,
That's the soud that poan pant tha cematery ahd out bver 1 the
Metual tamn angd hotka o1 tha Tarh,  You emy 888 both of thoge,

Fou {1 the ates thlled the tyyine Fariny 4o you ses cledred fip14y7
Y611y thie would ta the aven wowldn iy 445 This 18 the Gariang road,
Thie ﬁoui@ b8 & elearad thajd Hould 44 nodd t geyiy know, 1 am ot

A verf kood mep rendey, That 1oska 4o pa 14ke a tleared fleld,

A y - souther‘ﬁ_ ‘border on
the tivlne Fast sant through tha Eraln 21814 that You ned g ay
bpe £181d up hara oy tha mapy

fayrm

f . : .



A, Yen, Henry Far,
5 Q. Was thers any indication of the torder between the two farme?
L3 A, Not that I ever knew of 4 no,

4 | @ Not any marker?
e .A. Any marker? Oh, I think our fath was #ell fented, That would be the
8 only marker that I would knew ofy but 1 would think thers might have
a beert tarkers in the ground or trees or tomething indicating borders,

" Q. Do you rémémber & ferice they that mirked & border that wes mouth
of that grain tie1d47

4o | A4 Nou 1 dot't rementer,
" Q. Vhat 1 am discuasing hére 18 tha faet that yout had indicated to te
tariler there was a fence An the border betwésn the Henry Farm, 1w

12
7 that right?
C:) " Ai Thers sag & fenca,
" Q. Ar8 yoil burs of that?
@ A Well, Iam sure of it yeass ago, T don't know tiow, but years sgo

i3 thete Had A fencs tecsuns that wam pasturs for sheép and g0 on
dowh thars and 1£ had 4o ba fenaed.

=

18
1§ Qi And after the shesp wers there bny other types of animals 1n thepe?

A, Not pasiured in that part, no where the tielde vere. Thé fields

Lrmoeme AT, MUMGIE. (N 47308

:? herd fénced off by themseives, Huys, g:aihs ahd atuff like that
- hag raised, .

; o Q) But 1 mean betwsen the prain +1pid and the Henry Faym?

f " A 1 am quite sure thers vam & fencs soneuhers albrig in there.

" Qi D44 the Henry Farm own any land above that fence tp tovard the
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Q.

Q.
A,

Q

As
Q
A,
o
A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Qs
A,

'-__“_"'""“_—-———H____h_ O :
Now the stresin that runs through there and you said your father

w

grain fle1d?

Not that I know of., Kot that I ever knew of, There was never any
trouble #ith the Henry Faym,

D4 lm;body ever challengsé you or your father about_that boundary
along that fence and say that they owned beyond the fence?

M?{_EN
No, never, .o ,&2?;.;,
! iy O VIuE P £ L
Did anybody ever - : ALl * 9
\ v

Hot until licChesney cana along,

e

Prior to him cutting in there d14 anybody ever out any timbey Dvel/
there into your land?

-

- No, that's why 44 was ko evident khen we discovered that there was \/]

kiimber. cut on our land; and 14 yng very elearly on oup land,

vanted to protect, did you go Blong that stream as a chizg?
Ohy yes, ‘

Ard 211 through unti1 the tims that you kold {t9

Well, fyom time to tin;.e.

Has any of that stréeam on tha Henry Ferm or what 18 now KeCheeriey?
Yo, it; flowed right from wue farn into the Brokey Straw,
Wad "chlere 8 road blong that streams

A dirl-. road,

What vae that uesd fops

For getting 4o the Irvine Farm, .

From wthere?

From the big barna,
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Q.

A,

Q.

Q.

Q.

A,
Q.

) 1 ath going 4o show you what is going 4o b8 marked Exhibit #2 vhich

Vag any of that road outelds of your faym?

Koy 1t was a1l within the farm. Ve trossed the main rcad - wherever
1t 18 hére - on the hill - in ordér to get Trom the terns here dovn
to that rosd thet goes through -

You eaht ee & 1ittle whits 1ine that runs -

Yés) ahd we had to tross that +o get to the romd that goes down
through the woods down 46 the stréam, That's the only part of the
publie toad thet we used,

Could you tell us whethér or hot the borders bf the Clough Fam -
the portlon callsd the Treine Farm - were marked or all lined with

ferice? Wapm 1t ali fenced or not?

Originally it wee w1l fenced in,

i & portion of the David Saé survey, (Exhibit mrked ), Now when

P sho# joé Lot 310 - thie may have what looks 14ke a title 1ot 310 -
that 18 - I'11 tell you everyone Involved in this agrees - that is
oft vhat ia called the Irvine Farm¢ This showd also a jagged line
khich indieaten the edge of the grain fields. The bottom 1ine which
pabil.! gtraight 8aat hnd west to eross this mip - 1'11 point out to you
says "old fence 1ine" and “bluse 14ne." Remambér tas only thing
that says "01d" im "fencs 1ine," and 1t slss shows Epring Creek

and yo\i w111 8lso see marked momething cailed the “old rosd,”

Tes,

Gn the east side of the tap you w111 gée the Broken Straw creak and
ihen the madn road from Carland to Sprihg Creéek. Doas that help to
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A,
Q.

Qi

Q.

A,

Q.

A,

9'.

criént you &8 to vhere you are on this thing?

Vell; yes. . .

1f T tell you that the nain house and bammse would be off to your
left o‘n the map - ‘

They aﬁ not on the map.

No.. they axen't on the map, Looking &t that map I wiil tell you the
1iné that 14 thée strsight 1ine scross the tap, the bottom one, is
the 1ine that Mr. Carlisle who now owne the Cleugh Farm is claiming
is theh 1ine; .This top 1ine that 42 not solid but instead is dotted
is ’cht-.l 1ine that kr, beChesney miates is the southerly 1ine of the
Clough Farm, Now can you téll by looking at that map which is the
1ins you considered to be the boundary of your farm?

ﬁe aldﬁys consldered of course that this vas the bowndary of the
farm, = - )

Row which ioné do you mekn? The cne toward the bottom or toward

tha ‘l:o:p?

Towa:d the bottom. This was the boundary of the farm so far as I
can te1l., I am nhot very good at maps, .
Okay; if you will look at Spring Creek you w41l see that if Fr,
MeChesney wers correct that the main - _

He £ggps in & lot of the Fpring Cresk and he pever oyned one drop
of 4nd Spring Cresk. by father owied from alnost wheze it rises
up Abové bur farm. He bought until heé had & stream th#t ﬁe wanted,

d hé bought all of this damn property becauss he wanted that
‘strean protécted, |
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Q.
A.
Q.

A,

Q.
A,

A,

Q.
A,

.—————""‘—”“'___""
3ou could bee fenos aerosa the cteek.

Q.

AL

Did you used to trevel or spend tima through the Area of ihe farm?.
Yeén, .

In what manner?

Qn_a'hortég B seddled horse and with my brother ueually, Weé weoren't
gupposed to be out there in the woode albne,

Cat you remember whether or not you rodé the horse in this area?
Fany times, many times, '

No# lqoking at thim map aghin, wag the fencé that we. call "old
fericd 11na" thers when you rode your hotrse?
1 think 1t was,

beén bﬁ this side of the ereek,

You could see it scross tha - now ve vould have
This it the farm 4s 4% not?

Yes. ! |
He didn’t etoss the breek. V@ Hers hot supposed to, so we didn‘%.

ﬁe wers b the notth sida bf the treek alvays, but in sone placea

Wae théré g:owth £8 yoi sa#t bn that aerial photo or was 44 clearsd
up to the fence at that ine?

1£ uen£ {hIOUgh periods, Afier the sheep for A couple of years
that pastured down thers; that wae falrly eleared out, ~That vas
pxﬁtty good bevause what they left derd Dad would have taken out,
earried away. and go you eould kés pretty wreil down through there.

it N&Q:a pléasant drive, It tamn't Sust 811 closed in with weeds

Q.

— e,
and « the way 1t 18 today,

S0 ¥héh yout #erd héar the stream Ahen, o both sldes of the Etream
werd the chitle roamihg throvgh /there? |
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areo’ ”JJZZZ

,L4LL4, Ao ™
L \jbhiybﬁd fTwJVLJ

21 AA‘V‘L’L*

R n fl\cj’-d e
ry 7

P 1 I




1o

13
@ 12
‘ 13
14
i6
18
1
I
19

L

20
24
22
LB
24
25

I

Théy ﬁyidﬂ_‘j._ggg__gften_cmaaﬁthgm_:gf.;;ggm Théy séemed to be happy

>

bn this upper side, Maybe théy found there wamn't much over here to
 Anterest them, T don't know, That's anclent history.

Q. Does thig blg tap help you iy Bny wey? It shows the cemetery rond,

A, *.i;hat'ﬁ theﬁ cemete_;-y road?

Q. Yes. a.;nd hert 18 the strenm running right down 'through here, but
that ohe doemn't show the gty fie1d tnd 1 think that on the £round
that's hot you recopnize mo that doesn't really help any, does 117

Ai There 1g the Mire's Farm,

Q. WHhat 1 am shotdhg you i Ixhibit #3; (Ewhivit tarked). It 4s the
burvdy by Duvid See which hag been entered in evidence in his
déposition and i refér to it am purvey of karch 7, 1987, ;nevised

in Appdt t;f 1987 Agaln now this shous the cemetery road, Broken
Stre# Credk) Spring Creek; ehd shots what you tomember a8 the Hire's
Forth btd 44 shows “01d fence 1ins" end “blages 1ina” anid 1t shows
what 18 called south 1ine, iot 310, Agadtt you st lobking from the
bouth from vhit you eald the Henty Ferm, Can you té11 he there it
this fence 1ine ves the bordey of the property or instead it wag
the tnolré northerly 14ns? :
Ai I bnny atata very definitely that 44 vas this 11na; Thare is no
question in my mingd bbout At; and I think it yout sant to go to one
;f‘ the figﬂemen'who vere in that slub they w111 4811 you the same
thing: N6 pust of Sprifig Cresk sves telongad atiyvhe+d éxcept op

= oty g $oals
the clough rasm after Fathetr ouned 44, 1}§j:32ﬁﬁj“§LzLLL{J o

Q. For tha revord i #111 stute the 1ine she pointsd 46 1y the southorly




¥ 0 Lllec o & RN LT S L b

‘ttp‘szl'; A oyn. 2 /Téa s Ce Ty L ‘
’Cj%\ﬂ s e Ae 8 '“ZZ//LQ Cai o/ZJ — -
Yt
al L’Z{Le, 5. d’('yxcﬁé rreaoo. A

. ' Rhteq T
. .

PR M Ve -}{é M”d/{ﬂ

v '\,‘ ; —T T ey

L diis S i o

LOT 3o

| TR "B TP ™ - e

& oA,
CEmereay 2

-

ta

af e

dnamss, /o8 ~ Wosdsr
- [‘“{iE\” L‘.‘-T-:u,,‘_. -..

-u I-

(th pg&g)
7EA.

b amase
Yol it

ey I\i i

1N
w
ﬂﬂ(heﬁnfg/- 2ooh " { Ez! g
X -
= e AN .l' T E
i 1 l 3
. . 3 I n- :‘ ) ‘
. t . 1
T B et opiseinss > mmrt T e e ¥—-"— - “
= el ] X :‘l 5:
e ! e sl
Ii' 5844(}.« (-E'faup: Aw) Ei: . | |i:5!,i
- i i | i
B EI P Y _:f 5/":.:"_-? - ‘_"é_"!‘!‘-’r_ s ) ' ) j

4 i



Vi

10
H
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

14

20
2t
22
23
24

25

M

12,

2

Ay
Q.
A,
Q.
A,

Q.

A,
Q.
A,

Q.
A,

Qi

Ai

Wag 1t 4n the 50's, 40's or 60's?

hers interested lu-fishing down there, 8o 1 would say it was in the

1in8 called the “old fence 1ine,* Is that correet, the one that
haa thé tords on 147

Yen; that's the "oid tence 1ipe, "

Do you kno¥ anything sbout # lears of the streem to any group?
Yes, to the Fishemen's Club,

Cah yoit tell ua who that lense wag fyom?

Fron Robert Kinkesd,

Yotur hustatd, correct?

My husband, Whether I was on it or not, I don't know,

Do you kno# approximately when that tould have been?

Oh, ged, for many years, for several yeais.

I would have aaid more haybé in the 60%'n or sta;tinglin the s0'n
maybe. but you know Alan Blady could te1l you exsctly,

Yes. but I Just need to kno#t from you,

Well, time has a way of getting avay Troth youl and 4n fact I

rémember very well - I would say that night have started in the barly
60! g“ I don't want 4o be positive sbout the date, 1 am thinking
about the tne that Bob and 1 tock over the ferm from my brother,
I:ee Clough in 1957 about and 14 wus after that those men in Warren

60'. _ |

fm& vhen yoit and your husband lessed that stream, vere the nelghbors
Avate Eof the fact that wam leased?

Chy I am sure of i,
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Q.

Ho# wert they avare?

Well, I mesn you know & country neightorhood., You don't take a drink
of #ater that your neighbor doesn't know it.

But %ay there any indication] Did they put up any signg or anything?
Oh, yes) mhny signs, but my father alvays had the property posted.
That property was mlways posted as private property, no trespassing,
Did dnybody - specifically talking about the line that was south of
the Spring Creek; did anybody ever challenge thzt 1ine?

Not that I ever know of before. '

¥hen you and your husband or at 1ea§t your hustand leaned thot
btream and you know the stream wes then posted; is that whet you

are saying? |

Yes. ;

Did ahybody ever come end tell you that you couldn't do that because
it wad eomebody else's land?

Cértainly not, no,

vag there any indieation of any boundhry dispute or question as to

boundary? :/7') &Jt.aa_,., ‘Zﬂ_a.bd ;!:/. e il T ko , 7
- el 2o
No, né&er. The flrat time we ever knew of any toundary discussion

cr disputs was when Kr. MeChésney-eame over on us and started cutting

blg ehbrry trees, S , . %

*

No#t do you know anything about any changé in the cemetery that waa
on the &dge of your farm?

¥ell; thé cemetery wes originally o our farh and beesure of the

location of 1t down in sort of s gully where & stream tan through
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thich taa very apt to rup over in the gpring in the floodr, the-
nativea_decided that wam not a good pluce for g cemetery and T
think this happensd before my father owned the Place but I.don't
know when 14 was just things that T knew hed gone on hearing from
heighﬁﬁfh do¥n there, The tombetones were n11 moved scross the
street or road on to a higher Yevel and from lhen on the cemetery
hae alkays been across from g farm, I think the bones are still
molderﬁng ;Nay on our faym,

ﬁt the {1m§ vhen you knew 14 when the cemttery meriers at least
fere thers on your faym, was that erea of your farm fenced in elong
;ﬁe rohd?

Chy yen, definitely,

I have & couple of questions 1o &sk you about a deed that I don't
heed fo rark as an Exhibit because 14 4s 1y 4ne Pleadings, Tt ig
Exhibit A to the angrer end counter claim filed by Willtam

FeChesney. Can you identify what that deed 18, from ¥hom and to
#hom? |

‘89 fx%m ¥eChesney,

?rnm 3ou?.

feg.'from ?e.

fo Hilliam'end Joyce NeChesney?

ﬁight{ . :

I8 that 8 deed moyvded at the top. by the numbers b42 wnd -
And 918 1¢ Baye here,

Doeg 14 give the date of the deed on there?
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A,

Q.

A,

Q.

Q.

Q.

A

Q.

A

Q.

It says up hers August 31, 1983,

That's the date of recording, is that right?

"Filed nnd éntered st 3136 p.m, on Avgust 31st," yes that vould be the
dete,

kow d& you remember signing that deed to ¥illiam heChesneys

baguelj‘

At the time you signed the desd; can you {ell us if you intended

to iransfer or convey &ny land’ any additional lend, to ¥illienm
Mccheéney?

No, of course hot, I didn't bave any land to convey ‘o him.

Were you avare of any intention on his part to cut timber zcroes
vthat had been the fence line? |
I waazpretty sure of 1t, very sure of it.

ﬁo._I ﬁean at the time you signed 1t. Did you sign it so “hat he
could do tbat3

ﬁot necésssrily, - I slgned the deed becsuse I wanted to gét out éf
ihis mets and thrests from him: That was my main idea;in signiﬁé
ihiﬁ acide from someé legal advice to sign it.

ﬁhat did you think you vere conveying to him vhen you signed thet
deed? |
Fractically nothing., I aidn't know thy he was so bedeviled to
have 1t 4o tell the truth and scttally the property didn't belong

to m4 dny more. I had mlresdy sold it and 4%t bad been resold eo 1

" couldn't understand what it was ali abou’,- vhy I +hsg involved in

the Tiret place,
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Qi I'i4d you kno# that hé wee poing to ume thiwe deed o diepute the

tit1e Lo part of the Clough Farm?

A, 1t ntver occurred 1o me. I chould think the Tact that I sold thet

‘. farm 1ocP, stock and btarrel in 1968 would have some bearing on t“is
. #ort cf monkéy business,

Q. By signing thet deed. dld you intend in any wey to join with Mr,

énd Mrs. licChesney in making a claim -

Av I did hot.

Q, Were you intending to aselst them or eid them in eny bounéary

dispute with the current ounér of the Clough Farm?

A. 1 certaihly wag not, T had no idea 4% would ever happen.

Q. Earlid; then I think you may havé misimderstood a guestion.

1 aeked ydﬁ 1; you khewt sbout his golng nbross that 5exhed wire
'llne to citt timber and that hé wanied thia signature so that he
tould do that.” Did you intend to say that you gave him the deed
o that he eould go &nd cut that timber? .
A, Lo; 1 didn'£ heve any 4dea that he wes going to go in there and
eut mcre iimber.‘ . :
Q.- hhen you indleanted that you were svare of his cutting éimber. g
§ou bécamé.akare of that later; ia that right? i
A, ﬁight; '
Qi I have no furthér questions.

CRCSS EXAMINATION BY MR, CROSPYY

Qs Kig, Kihkend), I am Ken Crosby and I work for the firm of Eltckmen

(g

& Froser, Ve are representling the kFeChésneys #nd I have Just & few
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17,

quéktions for you. This miy bé perstonal but you mentioned 1t in

previous queationing., What ia your reason for being in the
hospitalz

@ fall,
'ibu fell?

I fell.

Wan thers mny medical reamon for thé fallr

i had some problems this winter snd tas undér medication,
What were the problems?
Diarrhea,

Are you on any medication right now? i?

i i e

No, ptaétically nothing, just the usuvnl.

1A 1t ny understanding you are going home today?

That's vhat 1'm 4014,

You mentioned in your direct sintement that you signed a dedd to

Mr. ¥ilidew McChemey and Joyee FeChesgney, Is that true? We Y
Apparently, , | fgap;“;
Do youl remémber when that was? | o Dl
Not definitely, _

Do you rémsmbér slgning that deed? .

Yes, I vaguely remember béing told to go ahead and sign it.

Who told you to go ahesd and eipn that?

MU ML Hea atsinos

58 yoil wéré représented by an atlorney?t

Hell) e had talked sbout 4+,
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Finally was the deposition of Marian Kinkead. Marian

Kinkead was a Clough child, and she related at length the extent of
use of the property by her father and the establishment of the

gotith boundaty line as Plaintiffs' claim. She stated she was
ol TRUVE

the farm gince the age of two years old, that her father put sheep
P Y.L At

in and fenced the land for farm1ng.“ The farm was Well fenced and

on

e A

there Was never any problem until the Defendahts came. She finally
corcluded they always considered the south boundary line as identy-
ing the southern point of the farm.q1ff‘-_7?;2ZL;;25415AnAﬂ47
betendants! atguments we erred in submitting the issue of
adverse possession to the jury j¢ founded in the argument Plaintiffs
have failed to show the disputed ared was continuously used and
continvously fenced. Defendants rely upon DIMURA VS. WILLIAMS, 446
pa. superior Ct. 316, 286 A.2d 370 (1970); and IBN LE'DAERDA, ING.,
ye. DAVIS, 241 Pa. Superior Ct. 150, 360 A.2d 209 (1976), for the
proposition that to form e basis of a claim of sdverse use a fence
must be substantial. Defendants argue here the evidence showed an
old abandoned and neglected fence. MEdo tiot_disputE™ the e&fﬁenq§§b
Lbut we question psfendants' total teliance%éﬂ the . absenc&~ot™Fa -
fetice to negate plaintifrs’ adversé possessfon 8ldiln. THe fencing

#as only one of the elements refetted to by Plaintiffs and their ./

w1theSSg857 The ev1dence shows the d15puted property was not Only—3 free

used tot general farm purposes but was improved by Mr. llertzel as a )\

ptivate fishing ated. 1n sh‘ort, peopla were tpon and used the ao'

actes ih dispute. nder t se circumstances this is not, as De[en-

dants would have. it, a piece of unused ptroperty that was unfenced

s Qia o pdTT i f ot L/
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When Mr. cClough purchased the farm in 1906 he placed )

sheep on the disputed area to clear it so that a trout streanm

ji K
N could be established on that part of the land where a stream runs. ﬂﬁ*’ -
RS

e,
e
R B

C: g
fiklds were cultivated, and grain was grown for 1livestock. In tyjpj

The edtream clearly meanders through the disputed 1and. Also,

—

addition, part of the disputed area was fenced in for cattle

' grazind. Thig took place during Mr. clough's 1ifetime from 1906

’/@M\,‘aﬂrw%
the disputed land was used

42 & private fishing club and a dike wa8 created. A hunting cabin
= ﬁ——x L Aoy 7%\@!4_} ‘{./‘_9\, Codgan ‘Q_ E R

Ssuntil his death in 1927. Subsequently,

was #also built on the property.

Marion Kinkead, the daughter of L. g, Clough, testifieq :§§
:

oh déposition that the family always congidered the southern

boundary of their farm to be along the 1ine that the appellees

contend i# the boundary line. Mrs. Kinkead and her husband were

thé’zfantors ?f)the property to Fisher & Young Hardwoods, Inc.

2
L@”“ﬁ J;;g&ﬁu: carlisle purchased the 1and in approximately 1970

d:-é, A er )
________________ s well as for

P___ﬁ_igg. The disputed area where the trees were cut was described
,_CIAJJL

—

_15:1-1«\-&-» R /4 &)‘D;.«J Y JCLQ_J:‘f T
48 havifig a "park-1ike environment®. Kebood 2o k4

The occasional use of land for recreational pursuits, as
hunting, of iteelf does not give rise to acquisition of title by

adversé posséssion. Bigham v, Wenschhof, 295 Pa.8uper. 146, 441
A.2d 391 (1982). HThe réasoning behind (this) is that such uses

do ftiot give an aggrieved owner proper notice that such possession
was in progress, and no owner of uhinhabiééd land would be safe
from thé encroachment of strangerg claiming his property."
(=} ch V. beaver, 326 Pa.Super. 456, 460-461, 474, A.24d 329, 331

6

i
b
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984). oOccasional

hunting or timberihg are of themselves

inadequats to establish title by adverse posegédeion since the

activities are hecessarily sporadic. as v a4 ee Huy
b. Ca, Pa.Super. ¢ 545 A.2d 926 (1988). In the case
bafore us, however, the land was not used only for occasional

recreational purposes, but was used as part of a working farm

which inecluded grazing by sheep and cattle and the raising of food

for 1l1livestock.3

The

evidence also established that at 1eas§-

pot . Admd g 2003 .

part of the area in dispute was fensea?in 80 that its fise as part
927
of the Clough farm was open and notorious. {%fbﬂ4‘iﬂ,ﬂf l/

The

facts

———"

establish that tha appellees, and their

prédecessors in titie, had hostile; actual and vieibile possession

of the 1land for a period in excess of twenty-ohe years. The

appéllante argue that it is improper to "tack" the prior usee of

ith ree
possession,

pect to acquisition of titie over woodlahds by adverse

wé stated in Hoove ckson, 362 Pa. Super. 5332,
539, 8234 A.24 1367, 1370 (1987) quoting Darrah v, Kadisopn, 55 pa.
Supet. 338, 343 (1913), as follows:

"To maintain an actual possassion to Wwoodland
a8 such,

&htaring take actuail possession by ras

it {a hecessary that tha fsrson
erce

or cultivation, of a part of tha trdect +o

which

Mesgmore,

rasid
fide

Woodland.

ouster,
occagional

the  woodland belongs. Hole v,
tenhouse, 37 pa. 11sg [(1850)1: O a

128 Pa, 470 18 A;498 (188977,

pPogsession may ba taken by #&nciosing
cultivating, without residence or by
efice without cultivation, under & bona

claim where there is a desighation of the
bouindarias

With the ordihary use of thae
Thig possession dccomplishes an

and 18 entirely different from the

or temporary use of +the land

without an intention to permanently cultivate
or reéside thereon or use it in some other
manner cohsistent with the conditien of the

property.#

SreagEly s

—
5
&~
o
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ehe land as there was no privity among the owners, in that the
deed between grantor and grantee did not purport to convey the
propérty acgqulred through adverse possession. Appellants rely on

#ittig v. carlacci, 370 Pa.Super. 584, 537 A.2d 29 (1988) which

held that the grantee may not tack the grantor's adverse
possesgion of land when the grantor does not convey such land to
him. 1In wittig, the evidence clearly established that the
grantors intended to convey only the land described in the deed.
The coutrt in Wittig recognized an exception where an intent to
cohvéy more land than that described in the deed may be inferred
from the circumstances. In the instant case, Fisher & Young

Hardwoods, 1Inc. acquired the land from Mrs. Kinkead and her

<, B
husband. 1t will be recalled that Mrs. Kinkead was Farmef%ttkk\
Clough's daughter, The deéd to Fisher & Young Hardwoods, Incfifgq¥r

o
stated that they were conveying "everything whether specifically o

described or not." The possesaion(ff:;uccesgive occugzgingE'Ian
may bé& tacked where there ils privity between theﬁ:mi;e., there is

a succéssion of relationship to the mame property, whether created

by deed or otherwise. cCastronuovo v: Sardoni, sgupra. We are
satisfied that the evidence showed sufficlent intent by Mrs.

Kinkead to convey all of the property in which she and her husband
had an interest, which includes the disputad property, to the
grantées, and that there was adequate adverse possession of the
disputéd land by the appellees and thelr predecessors in title to

grant  title to the appellees by adverse possession.2

2the appellees also introduced a great deal of evidence to

&stablish that the southern boundary of their property was based

on the dedcription set forth in their deeds. However, there was
8
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before being shipped to New
Kensington,

"You're looking at a modern

dairy farm in 1913 " gaid Wood.,

Some of the history of Spring
Valley Farms® golden era are
sl fainuly visible on the inicri-
or walls of the milking barn,

"Lady Jane 2nd — SV
1917," can be seen near one

Stall,

"Spring Valley Belle —
1917" and "Spring Valley Lags
— 1918" arc also visib]e.

evi Clough, said
Wood, was of the
€conomic stratg that
rubbed elbows with
names such as Vanderbily,
Spring Valley Farm, then,

Farm barns ahead

e

of their time

Historical Society spokesman, /
L.S. Clough in 1906 bought the /
site of the former Keysione
Chair Works —_ where the Chof-
ry Hill fumire factory now |
stands on South Main Stree L
with the intention of construgt-
ing a firm to be known ag
Standard Chair o,
For whaiever reason, ho
er, Clough sold his interest in
venture the followin 3
twasn’ta long time the
alorementioned flyer wag pub- -
lished in_1925 that Spring Val-
ley Farms met its demise, The
Depression of the 19305 -— and
a reported lack of business -Acy-
men on the part of Clough’s

children — gaw j £o out of
businesg,

age 1 Was not just a farm but a retrear, It was never seriously used as
ound One of the primary lures wag - @ working farm again for any
l1s on Spring Creek itself, about two length of Lime, and ultimaely
niddle  mies of which funs through the | was purchased by the present
into middle of the former Clough owner, Albert Carlisle of
vered property. Ashlabula, Ohig, jn 1970,
ik, The property itself extends WOIked1 cge
ne from near the bams all the way Summers for Carlisle — who at
‘of o Route 426, along the east sige  the time owned three Ohio
0l of Old Rogte 77 gng Cemetery  farms — and came 10 work in
Road. Spring Creek in the summers of
Wood said Clough was sucha 1971 and 1972. His job, mainly,
wout-fishing aficionado tha ke~ Was 10 restore the barng an the
3 employed a "fish warden" Ww—w _M%:wn that stands atthe en-
loor i e larm. . 2 ==
ww Mwﬁ_ﬁmﬂﬁ“wmuwnﬁﬁw%h - ltwasabig job. The L. Former Clough #arm caretaker Jéhn Wood of Spring
a poses, constructing in-siream /¥ shaped barn was lacking its Creek Township has foung only three intact milk bot.
¢ £abions 1o create fishing pools, ._\..Hv\__wmwmmw_m %__rn%_oﬂ Wﬁ.ﬂm in  Hes from the farm’s former dairy operation “They read
L —.5 itor the 5 H : i : » = ¥ "
2] Gl Saﬁ_ﬂahwag the winters and snowmobilers 1o SPring Valley Farmg Dairy, Spring Creek, Pa
' 1o determine stream conditions drive right through. The roof of the site, Under Woods® man. the L-shaped barn, P
efore making the trip out from the milking bam took 125 gal- agement, the herd ultimarely “"This place was packed" for
a Warren, — lons of blue-green paint, and the few 1o just over 100 head. . three qights ronnine caid
Clough "had timber holdings Eﬁa.l.h.aa._ngw cach and ev- Tha meame.
all over the U.S.." said Wanad SRR



mately moveg out in abpy

3, however, and Wooqg
moved on (o buy |he He

Lakes Campgro
businesg for himsef, The
Clough F.

0 some disrepair,
5aid it is hjg under-

the Property in
the negar future, by
e ]

KDOw wh: 4 In store

/. Waod also syiq that, intereg;.
ingly, Carlislc utilizes he prop-
eIty much ag Clough dig Some

years earlicr, Aq 8 private re.
treag,

All he Wanis is a place 1o en-
Joy and bring friends said
Wood,

Wood sajg

he woulg like to
€ the farm

8 fCstored (o the con-
dition he had it in Some 0 or 15

Years ago, with perhaps 5 small

erd of dairy or beef cattle in
Place.

Recent gas well developmen

' On the Property should make it
W Mo feasible for Carlisle 1o up-
: L e grade thepropeny. he addeqd,
Portion of ,i_;he:Ay,rshlre herd on which Spring "What the fugyre holds I don*y
ilt. The hoto was taken along the pyy of Spring  know," saiq Wood, "bug it’s 100
Were purpogely trained tg groy, in that way. __ _&mataplace 16 jugt Loy go."

atl outlay biker magazine
a0 Deputy Rich Eriy.. herson is degg,»  comy
. Log Aneg:tl-eg County 13 iden(itisg
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1 Fary, meanwhile, began
to fall in

beyond (hay
SNt kno L lays in spc
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SWANSON, BEVEVINO AND MILLIN, P. C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAY

March 28, 1990

TITOINESTA OFPFICE

P O BOX I58-ELM STREET
TIONESTA, FENNSYIMANIA IGAG3
814y 755-3581

PLEASE ADDIRESS REPLY TO

Warren Office

PAUL H, MILLIW

Fax No, (814) 723-6939
STEVEN J. GILFORD

ARTHUR 1. STEWART

Mr. and Mrs. William McChesney
Route 1, Box 84
Spring Creek, PA 16436

Dear Folks:

Rather than write myself a file memo, I am sending you this letter
S0 it will serve as a written record for both of us. BAs you know,
on December 13, 1989, I wrote to the Warren Cournty Prothonotary
asking to review Exhibits 2 and 3 from the litigation in which you
were recently involved. fThe Prothonotary then in office, Norma
Mills, did not respond to my request,

After some delay T have followed up on this matter and did recent-
ly speak with the new Prothonotary, Susan Kosinski. I have a good
working relationship with Susan, and in my opinion, she meets all
of my requests in a reasonable and diligent fashion.

Susan informs me that she has searched for the missing exhibits on
two different occasions. She has searched the evidence locker in
the upstairs office of the courthouse. She has also searched the
county warehouse at Starbrick. She reports that none of the
exhibits from that litigation can be found. This includes the
small 8% x 11 exhibits together with the large survey-type exhi-
bits. When she failed to find any of the exhibits, Ms. Kosinski
then telephoned the Prothonotary of the Superior Court. The
Superior Court reports that it does not have the exhibits and to
the best of its records, it believes the exhibits were returned to
Warren County.

I have some experience in this type of problem, Approximately two
years ago I had occasion to search for a large map which had been
admitted as an exhibit in some Warren County litigation. That
litigation, too, had been appealed to the Superior Court and the
exhibit had been sent to Pittsburgh. The Superior Court records
show that the exhibit was returned to Warren County. When I went
to look for that exhibit at the Prothonotary's Office, it was
nowhere to be found. As in your case, we searched the upstairs
evidence locker and the county warehouse, all to no avail.



Mr. and Mrs. William McChesney
March 28, 1990
Page 2

In that case in which I was involved I know how hard Susan
Kosingki searched because I accampanied her to the upstairs
evidence locker and to the county warehouse. I have every reason
to believe that Susan searched as diligently in your case.

You thereforehave what I think could be fairly characterized as a
mystery. I do not have the solution. We never found the map in
my earlier case. I suspect you will not find the map in yours. I
will take no further action on this matter unless you direct
otherwise.

Very truly yours,

SWANSON, BEVEVINO AND MILLIN, P.C,

By

AJS:acm o



bctober 11, 1991

Mr. Dennie Danzak
2910 Seminary Drive
8t. Joseph Hall
Greensburg, PA 15601

Dear Mr. Danzak:

In  our telephone conversation yesterday, you toid me Mr. Charles
Becker had contacted the State Superlor Court in search of the fil1le

and exhiblts of case WNo. 187 Pittdaburgh 1988 (Warren

County
#459_{9g5},

I am enclosing a copy of a letter 1 receilved from the Deputy
Prothonotary of the Superior Court. T was further informed by that
office that a recelpt for the material was signed by then
ptotonotary of Warren County, Norma Mills, on February 1, 1989. The
fecorde were picked up by an attorney for the pisintirrs, William F.
Morgan, and personally delivered to the Harren County Court Housge.

As I have explained In priotr cohversations, Tt made Beveral stops
inte the prothonotary's oftlce in Harren after the superior court's
decitdon. 1 wished to review the main mapboard and overlay which had
been piiaced betore the jury by the pladntitts for the duratifon of
the trial. As asomeone of the platntiten: party hovered around the
ap even at tecess, I never had an opportunity to closely serutinize
it. tatetr, in teviewing the testimony, it bacame obvious to me the
hapboadtd contained some discrepancies and downright tampering from
the original surveys of which {t %as allegediy comprised,.

On e@ach occaslon 1 #as told Lhe material had not been returned trom
the tiigher court. on August 29, 1889, much to my surprise, Susan
Ro8intkl, then assistant prothonotary told me the material thad
técéntliy arrived, wag bplaced againat the wai1l in the outer office,
but, because of 1ts sipe and bulk, had bsen removed to the
wadreshout&. (1 now tknow thie was eight tonths after Norma Mills had
gigned a receipt for lt.) Wwhen t prassed for dn appointment to view
thée materfiat, Me. tominaki cdlled M8, Mii1les fro# another room. They
became visibly upset, warned me that 1t rshould be very careful"™ and
adviaed me I would have to hire a 1awyer in order to see the
Haterial. The result of that 18 the eéncibsed 1etter.

Of réal coticetn to me 18 the 1atter portion ot my attorney's letter.
1t appears that the disdppesrance ot técotds may be a dommon

cccUtténce here. That could be A ctitical matter which tould lead to
grave and unjust coh8equdhcas

awatt Mr. Becker'sy cdall,

__ Your# very truiy, ﬁr?ﬂ’ Cailf
W (3,k/)10 ¢

Oyde C. MceCheshey
Route 1, Bsx 84

Spring creek, pA 18436
PHONEY (814) 664-2821

Thank you tor Your assietanceé {in tesolving this matter. 1 shali

ancyl.,



The Supertor Qonrt of Pennsplvania
Sitting at Pittsbmrgl

Davip A. Szewczak, ESOUIRE

PROTHOMNOTARY

1015 GRANT BUILDING

PiTTSBURGH, Pa.
ELeanor R. VaALECKO
15219
DEPUTY PROTHONOTARY

(4i2) 565-759¢

May 9, 1991

Ms. Joyce McChesney
Route 1, Box 84
Spring Creek Pa. 16436

In Re: Carlisle and Fischer & Youngwood etc.
No. 167 Pittsburgh 1988

Dear Ms. McChesney:

In response to your recent phone call, please be
advised that our records do indicate that the entire file and
exhibits were returned to and received by Warren County.

Very truly yours,

ggéeuuu f l/.ﬂluﬂo

DEPUTY PROTHONOTARY

ERV/smc
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On civil rights £
Dear Editor: -

Ina blography of Warren
County's Robert H, Jackson,
"America's Advocate,” Justice
Jackson made an observation to
the effect that, without our legal
olficers our legal and clvit rights
are nnlg ;‘mper. 1recently
learted, first hand, the reality of
his message.

According lo Article 1v,
Section 405(¢c} of the County
Code of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvahla, fallure to keep
public records Is a
misdemeanor. Yet public
records of 4 civil case In which 1
was a delendant have
disappeated.

Afler niy case went {o the
stale Superior Court, 1 had time
to review dnd find discrepancies
in some dlleged coples of maps
that had been presented al trail.
Suhsequently, 1 kept in close
cotilact with the Prothonotary's
Office In the hopes of reviewing
the maps upon their return.
Eventualiy, thé akhibits were
relirned, and oh Aug. 29, 1989,
M4, Kosinskl (then an assistant
under Northa MII8) told me sl
the axhibits had been taken to
the wareholse, She futther
suggested I would have to retain
alawyér It order {o sea them.

I tompliad, but through that
lawyer, was informed the maps

- s well a8 all exhibity of that

casé were missing, He further
informed ine mine was not the
tirst of such missing maps.

My néxt stép was to contact
the Superior Coutt to
stibstantitite that the exhibits
had beeh Fetarisd to Warren
Cotinty. 1 tétdived confirmatlon
that & return recéipt for the
eithibitd digtied by Norma Milts:
ahd datéd Feb. t, 1989, was on
file. What tguld have happened
{o such 4n abutidance of :
material? And, more

~ Importantly, why

1 contacted the Kuamey

JGetteral’s oftice and was

b ised 4 erlminal
fivestigation Into the matter, An

ItiVestipator trom Erfe assured

mé the offlce would simply plead
“&kror.” The Pittsburgh “
ihyestigator assured meitis 4
setlous matter, butheisno 7
lofiger returning m { phone calls.
So i my case, Article 1V,
Sdetlon 405(¢) really Is “‘only
péper.” 1 find that very sad.
Joyce C. McChesney
RD1
Spring Creel

et ST
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April 18, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

REQUESTED

Mr. Wiiliam F. Shields

Ditector of Investigations
Judicial Inquiry and Reveiw Board
225 Market Street

Suite 500

Harrisburg, Pa. 17101

Re:Case A.D.#459 of 1985
Dear Mr. Shields:

I spoke with you by telephone meveral weeks ago and you
asked me to send you, along with my Judicial complaint,
copies of inconsistencies 1in testimony presented at the

above referenced hearing, which actually took place in May
of 1987.

I apologize for the bulk of the material, but, 1n truth, it
vwas difficult to condense it to the amount I am sending you.

A great deal more Is available, which I will send you upon
request.

We have been told by attorneys that Judge Wolfe appears to
bear a grudge against us. Therefore, it i= impossible to get
a falr hearing in his court, and optiohs are not available

in Warren County, making us entirely vulnerable to lawsuits
of any kind whatsoever.

Ih this case, Judge Wolfe's bias was apparent very early on
In the hearing. According to our attorney, agreements were
made in chambers which he disregarded during the hearing.
When his final decree was isgsued out attorney, Gary Eiben,

remarked that 1t was so "absurd" he didn't even bother to
read 1t.

It 1s interesting to note that, according to our 1local
hewspaper, the largest fine Judge Wolfe has ever imposed
upoh a criminal (the county's kingpen cocaine dealer) 1is
$25,000. Yet In the civil suit against us, he upheld the
jury's punitive award against ue of $70,000, almost three
times that amount! And the issue of punitive damages shouild
never have been allowed to go to the jury. In his
instructions to the Jury, he easily engineered " the trial's

outcome. Please read the Court's instructions (N) and the
alleged errors (o).
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: _ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
oy T MW ¢ ,f”g”“”"e—‘ JUDICIAL INQUIRY & REVIEW BOARD Correspondence To:
AASR .
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£ ot o M | W obert L. Keuch,
L atae ot de rme Executive Director
7o G et Lﬂ; 225 Market Street
pAN LS q he Sfoepl AP Harrisburg, PA
a e 08 TN o 17101
a : - CONFIDENTIAL COMPLAINANT QUESTIONNAIRE
NOTE: This Board's jurisdiction extends only to Justices, Judges, District Justices
and Magistrates. :
. ‘ S ;;\'.‘\l..'-le. @] = A
DATE: @ﬂi‘l i‘?f /?F? \ il P e T 53 :.
J H i
o & - 5'*1“C_£“”""’7 l‘%
COMPLAINANT: T oy 0 APR2 11989
Name: /Laceta{, éoﬁé ﬂ_,aq.’.ﬁé \
Address: '“‘? Az &
Business Phone(?/ﬁf)éég‘l? X' Home Phone: QY’} S{) 4L ¢-183!
Involvement in this incident: {(check one)
thlgant .- Juror  Observer  Other: {Explain)
J_E{’J wda A
MEMBER OF JUDlCIARY AGAINST WHOM THIS COMPLAINT IS DIRECTED:
'i\_} /g4 Lok, Lot
CITY/COUNTY: [r/lastens
IDENTIFICATION OF CASE: S
Court Term and Number # P #& 97 /985 peons MO
Plaintiff: AlLBear Carciscs o °“Fiswia ¥ Youn r/ﬂ‘iﬂ mﬁrsa
Loy

Defendant: Witl /A m 4 Toyce menge
MECRESACY

' ! l.ll"c'.t_u-u"
Plaintiff's Attorney: ltlia, ¥Neago. , Ltadte, ,f'%a.c-é %%7*7."’ &

Defendant's Attorney: ;;_(‘_ja,._? Budtns ) Fhin
Wg?ut Pubtst gl Jor appeal

NATURE OF COMPLAINT: (Please be as specific as possible and attach copies
of any documents that will help to explain your complaint.)
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biat, Lnctnole, (1} BUS-6H7-6000 Exl. B-11 30,

TIME 1O BATON
the following is a copy of a lettet to the editors
of various lotal hewspapers.

m ::;tb::‘:n::tvmo Warren Offlce
& Sreven . enrons tax No. (214D 723-6939
- ARIMUR | STEWART
o,
. IR totHE EpITOR:

f

Somé guestions, like big troubles, resist all evasion. At lirst, dim and {ar oft, the
tusstions ars barely parcelved. But {hey draw [néxorably nedrer, bacomé
finmadiats and thon, dreadsd and implacable, thrugl {Hamaalvas upon you,

0 1t 18 with judiclal ratention. First colleaguss, the closs fends and family, and
1aat, scquaintances 4sk the queslion, "What do you think?® And w8 s lawyars,
thote closs to 5cona, 4ré expécied lo Andwar — welghmq out éxpatencs, and so
fat as we are abl, cohsldering only the Intérasi ot t

affactéd by the pbrson sdlected as judgs.

P”—' 4 s}om_ of cholcs lot & &itting Judgé 14 péwarsel¥ lika 4 lawsuil. Thére are on
WO chgices —

and colleagues bul think that Judge Wolle 8hould how rellré havé only & wrehching
cholcs. Wa haves hol been ptivately coneultad And c8h only choosd publict

,

Wa kriow Judge Wolld to be difigent and hardworking. He 18 Frdmpl In digposing of
mallérd and sxcept on occaslons of bidud and irritalioh, {ried

O the bther hand wa have known the trustratloh of hiiving A carslully prepared
oasn hol followed, ol both simpla and complicated tact siluations misundérstood
and valid logal argument dismissed. W8 have sxpariancad ihe frustration of
daaling with these matters lof Mtigant cliania, Wa knaw that appaal i8 & hollow,
pxpéheiva and bhan unavallabla rght bl radiass,

Wa worty, wa ltust utiduly, that tinding buralvés b tha wroty Alda (hd day alter

alactioh will havd advares ailacld oh us and our & SALY cAusas. Wa doubf the it
will oceut, but fear 1€ hot lightly dismissed. .

And how the day ol cholcs Is upori ua, WEve davidad with &skow And teluctance
{o vota hay. Wa, most of Us his Irisnde, keap out roapacd 1o¢ b8 |ntagily nd Hs

ggro‘liion to his position. But wa tesl we Hitls! 88y *Judga, t'4 timd to pass the
on." ' "

SWAMEOHN, REVEVINO AND MILLIN, b.C.
ATTORMEYS AT LAx

WATFE CNFICE October 17, 1989 TIONTSTA OFFICE
£ ©.BOX 87 2 MAREE! P. O, BOX 158 - ELM STREET
WARRER, PENMSYIVANIA 15385 ' THONESTA, PERMSTLVANEA 18353
tridl 723 2000 814 785- 3581

. A, CARRIIGER (1905 19773
DAVID & SWAITIOTH % PLEASE ADDRESS REFLY TO:

]

peh WHuss cauUSHS arg

|

s o ho. Therd is no cornpromlss. Thoas of us who are his iriend%
. A

yos" 18 against cur eonsclence and 4 "ndy* dalivars & bady blow 16 an old rriend.

o to what 18 falr.

Vory {tuly yotits,

Dglww%g wwfﬁ %@M_—‘
T2 Uombdh ki L1l D

Faul H, RITITH Stavan J. G11ford

Paid ot by tha Concbmed Lawyérd Cominltid
Hand Haltmén, Bey., Trdasurdr

-’
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orney Links
\tion Issue

gome 8lt months after the acci-
dent.

Hernan séid a confiict of interest
could have ariabh it the ded
- woman's estate had brought &
jawsutt against Arthur Cagle, the
mah chatged In the #&cc dent.

.bi-ought agalnst ;
personully by the estate.” Hernan
sald he took the cate only atter his
clfent advised that she would no
gbek money damages from Cagle
héfﬂoﬂﬂ“)’. i :
Hethan had turted the criminal
cagd over to the siate Attorney
Gehdrars office,
declde to appel Thursday's dis-
i nissal of charged.
 ffe said he feels that Jud%e
wolte “makes tyo many errors in
the performance of his job to be
L ree scted.
. «Ahd 1 teel that this opinion 18
i pul ong trofd sxample of these
i srrors,” hé gaid, citing the opi-
3 afon'd tepeated reterence to hig
4 client B8, ‘*Mrs. Bartago,” @ name
Hernan labeled as "close, but o
" cigar.”’ The woman’'s name, aald
p Hetnah, 18 vBattges.”
e The spinion, stitd Hernar, no
{. that Cagle had tot shown th
avidence or witnesdes were 1
& due to the delay in bring
.« chafges i

& Judge nonelheless e

4 charges against a man accused ©
i& eﬂmmnn{ fakihg B youn
4} womnan's e

LIATRE AT

of
W%, réaly sbrprise

By CHUCK HAYES
Shaft Wriler )

The Warteit County Bar
Adsoclation has takén & posl-
tion agalnst the retention of
Warren County Judge flobert
L. Wolte.

Voters
7 e&léctioh whether to
for & thir
afthough that

about six years due to man-
datoty retirement.

in a briet statement {gsted
Thursday, Dbar

WARREN COUNTY JUDGE Rdﬂ;i‘.ﬂT L. WOLFE

|\ Lawyers Oppose
§ A i

Judge’s Retention

wliil be asked n the

olithe A v

in tavor of retention and 18
voted against.

Massa declined to slaborate
of what reéasons assoclation
membetd may have cited in
voting agalnst retention of the
judge. When heked how he had
ersonally yoted, Mussa also
declined comment. .

Agked if the agsociation witl
how actively campalgn agains
Judge Wolle, Massa said,
“This (statemenl) is the Hmit
of the bar's collective netion.”
{ndlvidual members © the

agsociation’s actlon Thursday,

saying he was not surprised by

the outcome of the vote.
= + -aflarct 1DON

it, 8
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TIMES OBSE

W.‘\RRFN PAL FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 19. 1989 ® 1989. Central P
: - @ B
harges jsmisse
W pd“ce Stat'lol'l‘ Cﬂﬂh‘&mahde Sgt_ - - N

t
: P dwin Gorgact 99 ay 18, 1987 — » .
sialtweiter . s month after the tathl accident. D 1 St r lct A tt(
Charges tiled apgainst th 1n that lettet, Hernaf psked that
al re i s be fred iy

L}
who cited “C nflict © Interest” estlgate agle case leary
and tinpn ceashry delay ng- test\ﬂed He not recelve anhy arren Coun y’ dlstﬂct at-
g the case 1o Lrial on the part o ecisl investigate the rney conf 4’8 Warren Co¥ t
the distrlctaltorney accident, y atiil feit we could Court op! Thursday
in March of this year: Arthar W ave ght charge thst e district attorney’s open
cogle, 1284 C ago Ave., W4 Cogle by 1 {og7. But In position etention fe
charged with homlciSe y vehicle gcemb 7, Herraft \ntorined ection of Judee Robert L Wolte,
4 homicide y vehicle whil he troopet the po ible niitct holasy 4 the opinion
driving under the Influence. War- of interest dnd he was turning e Jismissed
cen-based state police charged the cage over to the gtate. Howev: homlcide-by-veh\cle © charges

Caglé b ponnection with the April &0 Hebry aald he wal nevet against 8 warreh County man
1981 molotcyc\e pecident which f)tessnred py Hernan to tilé or not after the man’s attorne¥ charged

aimed the | ¢ Judy Roih, g, flle charges inst Cagle- District Attorne¥

{5 Terrace Che Wit agsen- et ¥ Attotney eneral #c Hernan fth a co fiict of Interest
get © torcycie driven cepted U chie, ¢ not until and gecuto |sconduc
Cagle, ¥ h crash 4 on May B, 1080, that the criminal through hi® reprt tation of th
near the Corral inth somplaint was fied. agtate of 8 otctim in 8 1087 auto
Butin :

maotion filed this May 24, Addrésslng the guestion of accident.
james T

E attorney af ‘ ¢ eculate”
plackman, paked tha{ the charges trial was 1eopardizbd by ghifting to why the judge dismissed the
be giamissed fof fwo redsons — the case from 1ocal iurisdlcﬂon to chatrges tin an opinion 4o critical
ohe involving the aimost tWO- enr ihe state, Judse Wolte sald, "W of me,”
delay in filing of charges an the have 1o hesitatiof i concluding night.
other involving an aileged conflict the Disttict Attorney had Butf- ! e
of interest on he part of Warren clent facts to prosecute the defen- reelection ag judge... { Hnd ¥
County District Attorney Richard dant i jaté 1087, We alaa find 1t mote than coincidenta‘l that th
A, fiernan ir. patently clear the pistrict At- ppinlon was handed down by h
plackmat COR pded that tm- torney's confiict of {nterest wad Judge the next morning, after '
_ mediately after the tatal pecldent, Yoident ohe day aiter the fatal majority of the P embers of tv
atnan, M ) aclty as g @cc nt by mitted 8¢ nowl- arreh punty Bar g50¢C atio
g He in hi ity accident his admitted wnowl- W County Bar A 1
prwrate attorney, un ertook repre- sdgemen 4 civil action would be voted to oppose his re-election Y
sentation of the estate of the forthcoming and possibly to his judge.”
woman kitted i the aéc[déht. otfice by reason of priof repre- tiernan notedt’hathis gtatus 88
Blackman turther contehded gentation of the deceased’s mothet part—t\me district attorney with
Hetnan 'l'igttémpted to bring ore- and the gncoumgement ‘of that concurreht part-time taw practic
ggure O state police to Hle Mthasympalhy card.”” iy Lo walk through 8 confiict-0
charges.”’ AL an August pearing o0 ihteresimlneﬂeld.“
flernan cuﬁntéted that he had Blac\tmﬁm's motlon, 3 fotmér Concerning the gubstance ot tl
ase over to the assistant disteict attotney testitied deciston, tHerndn noted that L
Geneial's office to ghe had heard Hernan inatrict his victim In the 198% pccident wast

?tln avoid afty con{“c[n{ interest. gectetafy g génd usymphthy eard datghter of & cilent of his. ®
clidin \ﬂ this rulltig, Judge Wolfe cité 4 to Roth's fibthet pucause it would mainta\ned Thursday that
@ Head Start. can g& e ittd ﬂgﬁrlg " SeeCnmngs,pggez didn't represent the astate v

inat there are za i F R g
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Route 1, pox 841
Spring Creek, pa. 16436

Necember 16, 1989

Robert N.C. Nix, Jr.

Supreme Court Chief Justice
3162 ¢/0 Robert N.C. Nix, sr.
Federai Ruiilding
Philadeiphia, pa. 19107

Deat Mr. Nix.

In the recent bast 1 was expoged to the deplorabile condition
of Penhnsylvanfia's Judicial System when I was {in the throes
of defending myself agalnst a civil lawsuit in the Warren
County Court of Commoh Pleas. T ang my husband were sued for
advetsge bossession of sg acres of land which we claimed by
deed: for damages for 7 small amount of timber my husband
had  removed from the disputed bremises; and for punitive
damages. Although adverse possession is hotoriousiy
difficuit o obtain, the plaintiffs were not residents of
the area, and there was no demarcation of g Property 1
they were enormously Successful in the Warren Court, winning
not ohily adverse bossession of the Property, but algo 3

gtossly inflateg monetary damage award and g $70,000
punitive damage award.

Becausge I, at  that time, sti1y believed in Pen
Judictal System, 1 had no doubt we would either

trial or " the decision would be reversed {n Appeals court .
Judge Robert Wolfe, Warren County's

improperly instructed the jury and thad
pPlaintifFeg? vitnessesg to testity at length on what wag
littie more than Speculation and personal
Furthermore, none of the requitements for adversge
had been met by the bPlaintirfs for 4 period of 34
Judge Wolre'g blas was apparent very early into the he

It did ot take j legal ming to discern that hig finai
decree wag bizarre.

I was alarmed when the Superior Court upheld the
bossession decision and  the monetar
punitive damade award Was reversed.) The higher court based
its decision mainly on g misstatement of fact in the
pPlatnbifre: attorney's brief, not substantiated by
or testimony, and 3 misconception of its own. For instance,
thelt decision stated, v 3 hunting cabin was 41so buiit gp
the bropetty", when, {n fact, testimony conce
stated the cabin  was buiit horth of the di
and  would have no effect oh adverse bossession.
Interestingly, the decisgion rendered by the Appeals Court




was classifled a "memorandum decision" so that it does not
affect the law of adverse possession. I found Ethis very
suspicious and dared not pursue the case by appealing to the

Supreme Court. Furbthermore, the staggering cost of appeal
had depleted my financial resources,

2

Though I had to accept the decision,
accept the injustice of it and the misrepresentations made
throughout the case, so T embarked on a course ko have those
misrepresentations reviewed. Roth attorneys for the
plaintiffs attempted to decelve the jury, with apparent
success, so T filed a complaint with the bisciplinary Roard
outlining statements they made which had no basis in

testimony or evidence. The Disciplinary Board dismissed the
complaints immediately.

I was unwilling to

It is my understanding that in Warren
statements and summations are not recorded. In our case, one
of the attorneys took frutl advantage of that fact, and made
false statements as well as slanderously comparing us to
Adolph Hitler. T have recently leatrhed of a new trial being
granted to defendankts in FRrie County on the basis of rematks
made by an attorney in his closing statements. Yet in Warren
County, attorneys may make those statements without fear of

having them reviewed by the higher courts. what kind of
justice is this?

County opening

In addition to making complaints to the Discipiinary Board,
I also made a lengthy and documented complaint to the
dudicial Review Doard on April 18, 1989. 1 gent them, as

well, contradictions by witnesses and the attorneys. No
response has heen recejved.

Judge Wolfe had truled against us in another case
prior to the herein referenced case, and, at great expense,
we had had to appeat that declsion as well. The decision was
overturned, but his suspected bias agalnst us, conflrmed by

opintons of some altorneys, has made us feel 1ike targets
for opportunistic 1itigants.

ten years

Having found no help with the bureaus of oversignt, ocur only

alternative seemed to bhe to campalgn against Judge Wolfe's
retention {n the November 7 election.

On June 20 in an editoriat by the Warren Times Observer, our
county's only daily hewspapet, the Bar Association was asked
to help the puhlic make a decision on whether or not our
Judge should be retalned (See attachment A). on September
20, the Bar responded with a majority voting to oppose his
retention (See Ttem 8). (Note dJudge Wolfe wag glven the
headline.) Item e, a letter to the editor, breaks down the
fuhctlons of the Iawyers who favored and those who opposed
his retention. According to Lhat letter, all lawyers who
opposed were trial lawyers. The hewspaper editor was not




3

content to accept that volte, and,

nature of the matter, goaded the attorneys 1into giving
reasons for their opposition (See Ttem D}. Items E - J are

letters by attorneys outlining some very excellent reasons
for their opposition.

in spite of the sensitive

Item K is a series or articles by the Corry Journal in Erie
County. J direct your attention to the third article of the
series, page 2, § 4 in whjch Judge Wolfe told the reporter
no one had ever complained about him to the Judicial Review
Board. I have bheen toild by two other parties besgides myself
that they also made complaints to the BRoard about Judge
Wolfe. One of thosge persons alleged he made the complaint
more than two years ago and never received a response.
Attorney Arthur Stewart told me in a telephone conversation
that several complaints have been made to the Board.
Therefore, {t would appeat that either Judge Wolfe did not
tel) the truth in his interview or the Board never followed
up the complaints, either of which I find shocking.

Another contradiction which needs
report concerning a statement alleged
Judge Wolfe at a trial and sworn to in
who were present. According to the

record of the statement in the
prothonotary claimed

not appeatr suspicious?

investigating 1is the
to have been made by
affidavits by persons

report, there 1s no

transcript and the
the statement was not made. Does this

The Warren County Medical Association apparently presumed to
he more qualified than the Bar Assoclation on the evaluation
of the Judge and, ftor reasons or motives for which 1
only guess, endorsed Judge Wolfe's retention {
L). A Letter to the Editor by one of its members also gave
him 2 ringing endorsement. Demeaning the Bay Associati

oh's
position, Lhe Fraternal order of Police, the Sheriff's
Association, and other local elected officials likewise

campaigned for his  retention. 1n this
Republicanism, the 1ocai committee of the he
unanimously endorsed retention. In the end, the Warren Times

bastion of
publican party

Observer disregarded ftsg bplea to the Bar Association in its

June 20 editoriat, and gave Judge Wolfe's retention jts
endorsement (See Ttem M).

My own experience and the revelations by the
the enclosed articles have convinced me that our Judiciai
system Is In serious jeopardy. I believe e have a judge who
rules imperiously, often with disregard for the 1aw. He {is
accotntable to to one unless his behavior should become
flagrantly outrageous. T am told time and agaln that there
is 1ittie or ho oversight of judges in Pehnsylvania.

attorneys in

I would surely appreciate an explanation for the Judiciai
Review Hoard's disregard of complaints filed with them, and

for the thelplessness of lavyers to remove i#n lncompetent
judge from the bench.

.I '\’9.-.'1 0. (7 1o
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g S LEARREVE Sl bl
yhe Superior Court had ;not- yet

wmuled jon the appeal. ‘Massa :said -

“Thornton’s attorney, Ralph Mon-
tana-of Clarion, has.appealed the
~reversal to the .state Supreme

" «<LCourt. However that_appeal is at

—#he discretion of the state’s highest
“court, ‘which has ‘not .acted in the
- . Rather than working as a team,
as sghe judge’s opinion implies,
Sgt. McFadden and Cpl. Jack
Patterson of the Warren barracks
‘toekestimony from witnesses the
. day after the crash “for two totally
distinct -purposes and reasons,”
- Massa said.
. ‘McEadden’s purpose was o
“investigate ‘Thomton’s conduct
for “the istate police Bureau of
“Professional "Responsibility.
~Patterson’s task wasto determine
-if criminal charges should'be filed.
Massa said the sonly reason
“Patterson and ,McFadden svere

-together was sbecanse tMcFadden

hgg,.muﬂamgam.gnﬂ_d::
- tknow khe area. ik

- iHessaid Patterson snterviewed

~accident nwﬂimﬂrommom, and
‘McEadden aape. recorded -ithe

Anterviews. Pattersonitook written ;,Mvmm.“n«., 5

%ﬁu_ghg_w :

notes and did mot .confer -with
*McFadden. Batterson’ssinvestiga-
<tion led&o criminal charges being

filed ' -against. ‘Thornton sand

McElroy. o lion o Lin doaa
McFaddenztook-the«tapes with
him ‘to Harrisburg, ;put the inter-
views on “his ‘personal computer
:and later erased the tapes. When
Ambrose learned of ‘the erasure,
the filed the motion for sanctions.
Massa stressed ‘that his office
had no dealings with McFadden
and thad no access #o the ‘state
police tapes ‘or the report «of Jits
4nternal investigation on Thom-
ton. When Ambrose requested the
istrict -attorney’s office make
available all evidence rgathered
from switnesses byPatterson :and
McFadden, Massa,said his office
and Patterson complied fully.
Probiems -arose, nMassa ssaid,
with the statezpolice inHarris-

_sburg, swhose wttomney ifiled, pre-

flimimary objections and “failed to

% e i
3¢

‘appear for two thearings

*EMW...V ““stone-

alle
e,

o g

& g@%ﬁmﬂ%& the

ﬁggﬁsﬁyﬁm with

*ithe £intepolice in ‘Harrisbirg ‘but

he had no control overthe internal
investigation. He said the sanc-
tions punish‘the wrong party.

"“Sanctions, if any, should be i
imposed against the Pennsylvania [§

State Police (in Harrisburg), its

-attorney-and Sgt..McFadden, .not .

against this office,” he-said.

Massa also observed .that at §
McElroy'spreliminary hearing in  §
September 1993, the same -wit- |
nesses testified -who were inter- §
viewed by Patterson. and tapediby §
McFadden. Massa said Ambrose i
had ithe opportunity to interview §
«the witnessessand that their testi-
amony fromthe ypreliminary Aear- 3
sng pvas snow part of sthe court §

aecord.

15 b “-uf ﬁ- a n..
1 Wotfeithat the state




